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 ADDENDUM NO:  01               

GENERAL 

 

This Addendum is issued prior to receipt of Proposals to amend the Contract Documents identified as  

 

Except as otherwise specifically mentioned, the general character of the work required by this Addendum 

shall be the same as originally specified, and all incidentals required in connection with the work 

hereinafter described shall be included even though not specifically mentioned. When an item is 

mentioned with additional specifications given, reference shall be made to the original specifications. 

 

Drawing(s) accompanying this Addendum include:  N/A 

 

   

ITEM NO.  DESCRIPTION 

 

1 Proposal Due Time 3:00 pm EDT (September 12, 2025) 

 

 
 

 

2 Question from potential proposer: Is the kickoff meeting date of October 2, 2025, able 

to change. Response: No. 

 

3 Question from potential proposer: Can a proposer tour the existing facility? Response: 

No. 

 

4 Question from potential proposer: Would it be possible to see the ISES facilities 

assessment of the CVM from 2019. Response: This information will be shared with the 

contracted team.  

 

5 Question from potential proposer: Could you please clarify what is meant by “a 



 

condensed A3 format” described on page 2? The statement requests that Sections 

1–4 be submitted in a condensed A3 format, which we might interpret as a request 

to respond to all four sections on one A3 page. However, Section 4 specifies up to 

five projects, one page per project (up to five pages). Response: Each section 

should have its own dedicated page in an A3 format. For each example project, 

submit one page in an A3 (up to five pages for up to 5 projects).  

 

6 Question from potential proposer: Can you please confirm that a fee proposal is not 

requested at this time, only hourly rates as described on page 7, section 5? 

Response: Only hourly rates. A fee proposal is not required.  

 

 

 

End of Addendum 01 

 


